
Tuesday, July 13, 2021 at 09:52:16 Pacific Daylight Time

Page 1 of 1

Subject: FW: PVC Recommenda0ons
Date: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 at 08:33:06 Pacific Daylight Time
From: Hill, Angelina
To: Potamianos, George
AEachments: Addic0on Studies AP 4021 Appendix D Spring 2021.docx.pdf, Adult Educa0on AP 4021

Appendix D Spring 2021.docx

 
 
From: Hill, Angelina <Angelina-Hill@Redwoods.edu> 
Sent: Saturday, May 8, 2021 12:47 PM
To: Flamer, Keith <Keith-Flamer@Redwoods.edu>
Cc: Sokolow, Gary <Gary-Sokolow@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: PVC Recommenda0ons
 
Dear President Flamer,
 
On behalf of the PVC, I am writing to inform you of two recommendations that the PVC made this week. 

1. Addiction Studies - voted to keep the Addiction Studies program in the 4021 process with satisfactory
progress

2. Adult Education - voted to recommend that the Adult Education program be released from the 4021 process
and considered revitalized.

Thank you for your consideration. Both of these programs have been in this process for a number of years, and the
committee beleives that these decisions will be important for the director of adult education and the incoming full-
time faculty over social work and addiction studies.
 
This concludes my participation on the PVC, and I was very pleased that the committee was able to make decisions
about these programs before the end of the academic year.
 
Thank you,
Angelina
_______________________________________
Angelina Hill, PhD
Vice President, Instruction & Human Resources
College of the Redwoods
angelina-hill@redwoods.edu
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